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Received: from cmsmail05.cms.usa.net [165.212.10.5] by cmsmail05.cms.usa.net via mtad
(C8.MAIN.3.13N) with ESMTP id 521iDaXdr0497M05; Thu, 01 Apr 2004 23:29:44 GMT

Return-Path: <danielle@adkids.net>

Received: from pimoutl-ext.prodigy.net [207.115.63.77] by cmsmail05.cms.usa.net via
smtad (C8.MAIN.3.13L.PATCH1); Thu, 01 Apr 2004 23:29:43 GMT

X-USANET-From: 207.115.63.77 IN danielle@adkids.net pimoutl-ext.prodigy.net

Received: from Adkids3 (adsl-68-252-235-186.dsl.chcgil.ameritech.net [68.252.235.186])
by pimoutl-ext.prodigy.net (8.12.10/8.12.10) with ESMTP id i31NTbhuP150886 for
<[...]=; Thu, 1 Apr 2004 18:29:42 -0500

From: "Danielle” <danielle@adkids.net> = Add to Address Book | ' Block Sender |
Allow Sender |

To: ™Easy Background Check™ [ .. .]>

Subject: RE: [AD KIDS] = Allow Subject |

Date: Thu, 1 Apr 2004 17:29:30 -0600

Message-1D: <000001c41841$30484500$6501a8c0@Adkids3>
MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset="us-ascii"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

X-Priority: 3 (Normal)

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook, Build 10.0.2616

Importance: Normal

In-Reply-To: <459iDaT851728503.1080849597 @uwdvg003.cms.usa.net>
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2800.1165
| Fewer Details || PrintPreview |

1. How is Ad Kids different from Kids.com?

As we explained, AD KIDS has NO affiliation Kids.com. All that we can
address are the business practices of AD KIDS. It would be unethical to
make commentary on Kids.com's business practices. We welcome specific
questions about our business.
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2. How many kids does Ad Kids represent?
AD KIDS represents approximately 700 children.

3. How many kids that Ad Kids represents have received paying work
through AdKids?

As we explain to all prospective and current clients, there is a very
small rate of success in the modeling industry. We do have children
that have worked and have been paid.

4. How many kids that Ad Kids represents who have received paying work
through

Ad Kids have earned more than $595?

The exact earnings of our clients are strictly confidential.

5. Finally, does Ad Kids uphold the ethical standards of the Talent
Managers

Association Code of Ethics?

After reviewing the Talent Managers Association's website and their code
of ethics, we believe that we adhere to an even higher standard of

ethics.
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